Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2017 3:54 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: DON HANOSH; Gallegos, Denise, EMNRD; Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael,
EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: OCD Case 15800 - Enerdyne LLC

Florene,

We are in contact with this operator and coordinating his efforts to plug and abandon the wells that require additional
financial assurance with the Aztec Office. We request that this case be continued to the October 12 docket to allow
additional time for this operator to return to compliance. Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-2220

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




